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B I D  A D D E N D U M  0 4  

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the subject project noted above is called to the 
following Addendum to the Contract Forms and Specifications. 
 
The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification, are to be included 
in and form a part of the proposal submitted.  
 
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ENTERED IN THE SPACE PROVIDED ON THE 
BID PROPOSAL FORM. 
 
This Addendum consists of the following information: 
 

Part 1  Division #0, Bidding and Contract Requirements………………….   NOT USED 
Part 2  Technical Changes, Architectural, Structural and Civil  
Part 3   Technical Changes, Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing ………. NOT USED 
Part 4   Drawing Changes, Architectural and Civil  
Part 5  Drawing Changes, Structural………………………………………… NOT USED 
Part 6  Drawing Changes, Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing…………. NOT USED    
Part 7  Clarifications  
Part 8  New Issues 
 
Part 2 Technical Changes, Architectural, Structural and Civil 

 
1.  Delete Section 085110 Aluminum Windows 
 
 
Part 4 Drawing Changes, Architectural and Civil 

 
1. Revised Sheet A204 Roof Plan 
 
2.   Revision to Drawing E-302, Electrical First Floor Plan:  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A 

DUPLEX RECEPTACLE ON THE SOUTHEAST WALL OF THE FITNESS 123 IN FRONT ENTRY DESK 

FOR POWER LOCKER CHARGING STATION CONNECTION. WIRING SHALL BE 2-#12 AND 1-#12 

GND IN 3/4"C. PROVIDE (1) 1P-20A CIRCUIT BREAKER IN PANELBOARD PN1A UTILIZE SPACE 

#29.  

 
Part 7  Clarifications 

 
1. Section 064020 – Part 2 Products 2.1 Millwork Schedule 

Item B - Note there are three (3) transactions counters-located in Room 100, 101, 103.  
Locker Room benches – Change from Hardwood to Phenolic and integrate into locker 
system.  
 

2. Section 105110 – Metal Lockers  
 a. Part 1 General. Item 1.2 – There are no multitier steel lockers.  The scope of 

metal lockers only includes Digilock Juice Bar lockers. 
 b. Part 2 Products, 2.1G – Update locking to be Versa Electronic lock. 
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3. Section 105113 – Phenolic Lockers  
 a. 1.2 Description of Work – Add – A1. Phenolic Lockers – 5-tier, sloped top and 

6”h base  
 Part 2 Products 
 b. 2.1 H. The Z shaped lockers are in the locker rooms.  Format: 15”w x 15”d x 

68”/71”h with an attached continuous Phenolic bench supported by brackets 
and legs.  Product to be similar or equal to Foreman locker systems Signature 
Phenolic lockers.  The multitier 5 high lockers are located in the Hallway, Style: 
Traditional Plus Series, Format: 15” x 15” x 5h. 

 c. 2.2 E – Omit reference to comply to UMass design guidelines. 
 
 
4.  Q:  Doors 212A, 212B; & 212C are called out to receive frame Type 03.  There is no frame 03.    
           Please advise which frames these openings receive. 
     A:  Doors 212A, B & C are to receive Frame Type H2. 
 
5.  Q:  Spec 075300, 2.7 Electric Leak Detection (ELD). Specs state to install an ELD at locations 

where overburden will be installed on the roof system.  However, specified manufacturers of 
the ELD have stated that a black EPDM membrane system cannot be effectively tested via 
ELD. A Infrared Scan is suggested or a non-conductive roof membrane to be specified.  Sheet 
A204 notes Greengrid Roof System.  Please advise if an ELD or IR Scan is required at areas 
where overburden will be installed over the roof system. 

     A:  ELD is not required at the vegetated roof due to the EPDM.  Provide infrared scan and 
analysis.   

 
6.  Q:  Provide Drawings C-400, C-401, C402, & C-403 
     A:   Phase 1 sheets C400, C401, C402 & C403 provided for reference.  
 
7.  Q:  Please advise what type of window is shown on drawing A410/11 Pantry 206. 
     A:  Elevation 11/A410 incorrectly indicates glazing in the opening.  The opening is a servery into 

the space from the Pantry and has a wood coiling door as shown in detail 3/A441. 
 
8.  Q:  Please provide size of Overhead Coiling Garage Door.  It is not included in the Door schedule. 

Please advise the location of 1R HM Frame. Will updated Door Schedule Dr. 911 be provided 
reflecting a lot of changes in Addendum 2? Please be more specific: exterior 1st & 2nd floor 
glazing 1A-1G & 2A-2H dr. A913 by spec. 084410 or 084110? 

     A:   For bidding purposes, the size of the OH Garage door is 19’-8”x8’-0” high.  Window Type 1R 
and 1P are in Recreation Room 106.  1A-1G and 2A-2H are storefront types, see specification 
section 084410. 

 
9.   Q:  Provide manufacturer and part numbers for speakers and the video projector. 
      A:  Speakers, projectors, etc. are not provided in the contract.  Infrastructure to support and 

connect the equipment such as conduit, wiring, etc. is to be provided under this contract.  
 
10. Q:  The speakers only have a backbox specified.  Is that the extent of our work?   Regarding the 

main switchboard, can we furnish the standalone ATS and cable connect to the switchboard, 
instead of a built in ATS? 

      A:  The backbox is included in Phase 2.  Speakers, projectors, etc. are not provided in the 
contract.  Infrastructure to support and connect the equipment such as conduit, wiring, etc. is 
to be provided under this contract.  
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11.  Q: The security drawings have been prepared by ITG Larsen and are part of the project bid 

package.  ITG Larsen says it has no pricing or responsibility for security equipment for this 
project and is not contracted or supplying security equipment.  As the EC bidding this project, 
how are we handling the security portion question:  A. Are we just providing the cabling without 
any installation or terminations? B. Or are we buying and installing security equipment and 
hiring an approved vendor for parts and smarts? C. And if so, is ITG Larsen the approved 
vendor for parts and smarts for this project? 

       A: The Contractor is to provide the infrastructure; conduits, supports, etc. The “parts and smarts” 
are not in the contract. 

 
12.  Q: Is Division 27: Communications supply by Owner?  Is Division 27: Communications installed 

by Electrical Contractor? 
       A: The Contractor is to provide the infrastructure; conduits, supports, etc. The “parts and smarts” 

are not in the contract. 
        
13.  Q: Is AVV System supplied by Owner?  Is AVV System installed by Electrical Contractor? 
       A: The Contractor is to provide the infrastructure; conduits, supports, etc. The “parts and smarts” 

are not in the contract. 
        
        
14.  Q: Confirm that all ductwork material will be G90 Galvanized with factory or shop applied 

antimicrobial coating as per specification section 233133-2.4-G. 
       A: All the ductwork will be G90 Galvanized with factory or shop applied antimicrobial coating per 

233133-2.4-G.  
 
15.  Q: Door type FG1 is not on the door schedule. Does this door exist on the floor plan? 
            Door FNG is not on the door schedule.  Does this door exist on the floor plan? 
            Door tag 115 notes hardware set 1.1 on the door schedule.  Hardware set 1.1 is not in the 

specification section 087100.  Hardware set 1.0 is specified for door 115 on specification 
section 087100-19, but that is for a single door.  Which hardware set applies to door 115? 

            Door tag 122 specifies door type F, but elevation N on A301 is shown as a door type with 
glass.  Which door type applies to door 122? 

       A: Door Type FG1 is not in the project currently.  Door Type FNG is not in the project currently.  
Door 115 Hardware is intended as the same components as Hardware Set 1.0 except for a 
door pair not a single. Door 122 is Door Type F. The North Elevation on A301 incorrectly 
shows glazing. 

  
16.  Q: It appears that Inpro materials (tags VWC-1 and VWC-2) are referenced, but the 

documentation includes only a room finish schedule and lacks a material legend.  
Consequently, we are unable to determine the allocation of materials, such as color variations, 
to their respective locations.  

       A: VWC1 – Wolf Gordon, Rampart, Impact resistant Wallcovering, 100% vinyl, 35 oz. 52-54”w 
Class A, Cal 01350 compliant for air quality Style: Grain, Color: GAI 5103 White Oak  

            VWC2 – Omit.  Wall to be painted an accent color. 
 
17.  Q: In sections 074646-5 & 074646-6, both Design 1 & Design 2 for Fiber Cement Panels are 

mentioned. Does this imply that both designs are acceptable, or are they intended for use in 
separate locations?  

       A: The intent is that both are acceptable. 
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18. Q:  Please provide us with the complete specifications for the green roof. 
      A:  Green Roof specifications – See Addendum #2.  
 
19. Q: Provide specifications on the Granite Curb (Item 609.0201) to be provided along Harrison Ave., 

Drawings C101, C104. 
      A:  All granite curbing is to be per NYSDOT standard specification.  
 
20. Q: Section 083513, Identify the location of the Glazed Folding Doors. 
      A: Spec Section 083513 “Glazed Folding Doors” refers to the glazed section between column lines  
           B.6 and C.6 on the second floor between Viewing 200 and the Gym.  
 
21. Q: Section 116640, calls for a “Field House Scoreboard”, but it does not seem to be shown on the 

bid docs.  Provide location(s) and details. 
      A:  The Field House Scoreboard is not in the project.  The scoreboard is the Basis of Design 

Daktronics BB-2125 and as shown on A403. 
 
22. Q: The Glycol System requires 20% Propylene Glycol Fill:   
 A.  Is the Phase 2 contractor responsible for Furnish and Fill of both the Phase 1 Pipe (& well 

pipe) & Phase 2 Pipe? 
 B.  If Yes and Phase 2 contractor is to furnish & fill Phase 1 & Phase 2 Pipe, provide Phase 1 

pipe size & footages or total gallons for Phase 1 Pipe. 
      A:  Phase 2 Contractor is responsible for furnishing and installing Glycol in both Phase 1 and 

Phase 2 piping.  Phase 1 piping is currently pressurized with air and capped.  Piping is 2” 
diameter at Phase 1. Overall footage length may be determined from the as-built location of 
the wells.  Each well is 495 feet deep.  

 
23. Q: Generator is not indicated on Mechanical Drawings (Other than M-401 Site Plan) or in 

Mechanical spec.  Spec. 263213 indicates Diesel Generators.  Is there any work associated 
with Emergency Generator for the Mechanical contractor? (Other than some BMS/DDC 
Monitoring/Control) 

       A: The Generator is provided by the Contractor.  Mechanical work outside of the BMS/DDC 
portion of the installation is not expected.   

 
24.  Q: Will fuel oil systems and generator exhaust be required for the Diesel Generators. 
       A: Fuel Oil and exhaust are required for the Generator.  
 
25.  Q: Will Orchard be completely off limits or only for ongoing deliveries, day-to-day activities etc? If 

needed, will we be able to bring a crane on site via road access off Orchard? Advise as to 
specific limitations. 

       A: Orchard Street will remain off limits for daily access.  Limited access for a crane/lift will be 
granted with adequate notification to the Owner and Architect.  

 
26. Q: Advise if epoxy grout is required at tiled floors.  If so, please provide specific tile floor locations. 
      A:  Provide epoxy grout in accordance with the schedule in 093000-3.5-1A to 1D.  
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27. Q: Advise as to the extent of work that has been completed under the Phase 1 contract for the site 
mechanical geothermal system. Provide the exact demarcation point.  Who is responsible for 
final placement of equipment in mechanical room, connections, testing, commissioning etc. (M-
401)  

      A:  The geothermal system from Phase 1 consists of the placement of the wells, headers and 
piping which are currently pressurized with air and capped in the location of the mechanical 
room.  The Phase 2 Contractor is responsible for the balance of the system including but not 
limited to, the placement of the equipment, connections, testing, commissioning, etc.  

 
28. Q: Confirm all work shown on Drawing E-011 is the responsibility of the Phase 2 Contractor and 

no work has been previously installed under Phase 1.  
      A: The work shown on E-011 was not installed in Phase 1.  The Phase 2 Contractor will provide 

the conduit, wiring, fixtures, etc.  
 
29. Q:  Spec. Sec. 071100 Bituminous damp proofing is given, but related work is not shown on 

drawings.  Please clarify where this work is applicable. 
      A:  Bituminous damp proofing was applied to the foundations.  It is not required currently for  
           Phase 2.  
 
30. Q:  Spec. Sec. 072100 calls for rigid insulation under slab on grade while detail 1/S201 does not 

show any insulation under slab on grade.  Please clarify. 
      A:  Provide insulation below slab on grade at 24” wide for the perimeter of the SOG. Not required 

in unconditioned spaces, for example the Parking Garage, see EF/A803, ED/A803. 
 
31.Q:  Refer to drawing A932, detail # 2 shows walkway pads at roof.  

However, on drawing A204 walkway pads are not shown anywhere on roof plan.  
Please provide quantity/ extent for bidding purpose 

      A:  Walkway pads to be installed at all ladders as shown in detail on A932. Walkway pads will also 
be required on paths to all the roof top mechanical equipment and at the center of the gym roof 
to the ladder at the low roof on the north side.  

 
32. Q:  Refer to finish schedule at A504, floor finish for rooms (B01-B04 & B06-B08) is concrete. 

Please clarify if there is any finish on concrete surface? 
      A:  Concrete floors at B01-04 and B06-08 are to receive sealer per spec section 033000-2.5. 
 
33. Q:  Refer to dwg. A901 partition Type "2A, C, 1C, 2C, 2M, P,1S, 2S" are given but not marked on 

plans. Please clarify where these types are applicable? 
      A:  Partition Type Schedule on A901 includes wall types that are not included in the project.  

Please refer to the floor plans for partition types.  
 
34. Q: What is the bid opening time? 
      A:  The bid opening time is 3:00pm on July 22, 2024. 
 
35. Q:  Specification section for toilet accessories do not include all items requested to be included 

with in the toilet rooms.  Please provide information in these other requested items.  (baby 
changing stations, hand dryers, etc.)  

      A:  Toilet Accessories to be by manufacturers listed.  Standard models to be priced. 
 
36. Q:  Please provide the lock requirements or the lockers in specification section 105110. 
      A:  The locks for the lockers are to be integrated mechanical combination locks. 
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37. Q:  The door schedule indicates a fire rating is required for door #SA1A & its frame. The door 

schedule also indicates that the frame type for this door is 01m. This is incorrect as exterior 

elevations show this door # in frame type 1Y which is a curtain wall. Please confirm that a fire 

rating for door #SA1A is required & understand that if a fire rating is required for the door, the 

entire curtain wall frame measuring 3’-4” x 29’-9” will need to be fire rated. If a fire rating is 

required, please also issue a fire rated curtain wall spec.  

      A:  Door SA1A is not required to be fire rated.  
 
38. Q:  The door schedule says that door #’s 114A, 114B, 114C, 114D are aluminum doors with 

aluminum frames and indicates the frame type as H3. Frame type H3 is a hollow metal frame 

according to sheet A912. Please clarify if the previously mentioned door numbers should be 

aluminum doors with aluminum frames or hollow metal doors with hollow metal frames. Please 

also clarify fire rating requirements for these doors per the note on A202. 

      A:  Doors 114A-D are all aluminum.  114C and 114D are 1 hour rated. The operable partition on 
the 5.7 line is glazed. The basis of design in the Nanawall product. 

 
39. Q:  Division 8: Please advise on the frame types for doors 113A and 113B. 
      A:  Doors 113 and 113B are to receive Frame Type 02M and 01M.  
 
40. Q: Please clarify frame type for frame 1R & 1P. These frames were assumed to be hollow metal 

like the other interior glazed frames they are located next to, but they are incorrectly included 

in the first floor exterior glazing section of the frame elevations on sheet A913. Frames 1R & 

1P are interior glazing. Please clarify if the frames are hollow metal or aluminum.   

      A:   The frames for 1R and 1 P are hollow metal.  
 
41. Q: Division 8:  Please refer to drawing A203 in viewing room 200.  There appears to be unlabeled 
           storefront; advise. 
      A: The “unlabeled storefront” in Viewing Room 200 is a pivoting wall system, basis of design is 

Nanawall. 
 
42. Q:  Please clarify where window type 1B shown on sheet A913 occurs on the project. It does not 

appear to be shown on the exterior building elevations. 

      A:  Window type 1B is shown on E/A301.  It is located in the north east corner of the Fitness Room 
123.   

 
43. Q:  Division 09:  Please confirm the scale of the drawings on A502. 
      A:   The scale of the drawing on Sheet A502 is 1/8”=1’0”. 

44. Q:  The door schedule on sheet A-911 does not indicate a required fire rating for door 
#’s 114C 114D & it’s frame, but the floor plan on A-202 has a note pointing 
towards these doors that says ‘fire rated glass required @ this door’. Please 
clarify if these doors and frame are required to be fire rated aluminum system. If it 
is to be fire rated aluminum please indicate a duration to be included and provide 
a spec section.  

       A:  Doors 114C and 114DE and their frames are to be 1 hour fire rated.  
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45. Q: Division 21 & 22:  Drawing P-201 indicates that we are to connect to the existing 3” 
CW line and the 6” Fire Water Service line just after the control valve, yet on the 
walk through the control valves were not present.  Are these control valves part of 

Phase 1? 

      A:  The control valves shown on P-201 are Phase 1 scope.  
 
46.  Q: Division 26:  Drawing E-401 – Indicates a rectangular box with ‘BSD’, please clarify what the 

symbol represents.   
       A:  The ‘BSD’ tag at Stair D on Sheet E-401 is a room/space label.  For example, “Building Stair 

D”. 
47.  Q:  Division 26: Drawing E-401 – Indicates an oval symbol with a ‘WM’, please clarify this symbol.   
       A:  The ‘WM’ symbol on E-401 indicates “Water Main”. 

 
48.  Q:  Division 26: Drawing E-402 – Indicates a square symbol and circle with a ‘B’   inside the 

square outside Vestibule #100, please clarify this symbol.  
       A: The “B: symbol outside the main entry on E-402 is a Public Adress Bell, see E-001. 
 
49.  Q: Division 26: Drawing E-402 – Indicates a square symbol with a ‘DH’ inside the square at both 

ends of East Corridor Room #114, please clarify this symbol.   
       A: The ‘DH’ symbol on Doors 114A-114D is held open. 
 
50.  Q: Division 26:  Drawing E-501 indicates a square box with ‘PV’, please clarify this symbol. 
       A: The ‘PV’ symbol on E-501 indicates Photovoltaic. 
 

51.  Q: Drawing L-100 – Four (4) benches are indicated on the Calvert Street side on the drawing, yet 
there is no specification, please clarify. 

       A: The four (4) benches are  
 
52.  Q: Specification section 015000, paragraph 1.7.A.2 indicates that the energy will be supplied, and 

paid for by the Owner, yet the last sentence states it is borne by the General Contractor, 

please advise.  
       A: The energy referred to in spec section 015000-1.7.A.2 is to be by the Contractor.  There is no 

current service to the site.  
 
53.  Q: Division 04: Specifications indicate, on page 5 paragraph 2.1.D.7 acoustical DMU: Sound Seal; 

Soundbox RSC/RF, yet it is unclear on the drawings where this condition occurs, please 

clarify.  
       A: The acoustical block is located on the second floor of the Gym, see A304.  
 

54. Q: Division 21 & 22:  Drawing P-201 indicates that we are to connect to the existing 3” 
CW line and the 6” Fire Water Service line just after the control valve, yet on the 
walk through the control valves were not present.  Are these control valves part of 
Phase 1? 

      A:  The control valves shown on P-201 are Phase 1 scope.  

 
55.  Q: Division 32: Drawing L100 indicates steel edging between Lawn Mix #1 and the Mulch Bed on 

the Harrison Ave. side of the building, please clarify type and size. 
       A: The product size is 3/16”x4”x16’ length, with interlocking joints.  Steel stakes: 15” long (2 

stakes at each joint) as manufactured by Sure-Loc Corporation, Holland, MI., or approved 

equal. 
 



18 July 2024   Town / Village of Harrison 
Bid Addendum #4   Harrison Recreation & Community Center 
   Phase 2 

 

 8 Bid Addendum #4 

56. Q:  Division 05: (Ref. Elevation E/A301, Section EC/A803 and Section 7/A803): The Terrace 

guardrail is noted as three different materials in the noted Elevation and Sections; 

stainless steel, powder-coated galvanized steel and painted galvanized steel. Please 

clarify the required material for this railing. 

      A:  The Terrace guardrail is to be powder coated galvanized steel. 

 

57. Q:  Division 07:  (Ref. Specification 074646): The Fiber Cement specifications calls for two 

different Basis of Design; Rieder Oko Skin and a Nichiha Illumination Dimension Series, 

respectively. Are both the Reider and Nichiha systems required? If so, please advise 

where each system is required on the building. 

      A:  The Basis of Design for the Fiber Cement panels is Reider Oko Skin.  Only one system is 

required. 

 

58. Q: Division 08:  (Ref. Section 3/A441): The coiling door at Pantry Room 206 calls for a coiling 

wood door, but there is no specification for a coiling wood door. Please provide a coiling wood 

door specification or advise if a coiling steel door is required. 

      A: The coiling door at Pantry Room 206 is wood. 

 

59. Q: Division 09:  (Ref. Dwg A901) Wall partition types M, P, C, C1, C2, 2M, P, 2M,        1S, 1C, 

2S, 2C,2A are noted on the Partition Types but not shown on the floor plans. Please confirm 

these noted Partition Types are either not required, or advise where these are located on plan. 

      A: Partition Types that are shown on the schedule but not shown on the plans are not required.  

 

60.  Q: Division 09:  (Ref Dwgs A804 and A922): Various wall sections and wall details call out abuse 

board on A804 and A922 but there are no partition types labeled on the floor plan drawings that 

reflect this. Please advise where the ABR is required. 

       A: The abuse resistant board is in the Gym. 

 

61.  Q: Division 07:  The details regarding intumescent fireproofing within the Gymnasium are 
unclear. The specifications are along Column Line “A,” but no other sections mention 
intumescent fireproofing. The notes state: “ROOF FRAMING PERPENDICULAR TO THE 
WALL TO BE 1HR RATED ENTIRE LENGTH. STEEL TO BE PAINTED WITH 
INTUMESCENT PAINT.” and “ROOF FRAMING PARALLEL TO WALL TO BE 1HR RATED 

WITHIN 10’ OF WALL. STEEL TO BE PAINTED WITH INTUMESCENT PAINT.” Does this 
imply that the parallel beams along Column Line “A” and the perpendicular beams 
intersecting the beams along Column Line ‘A’ up to the first connection point, i.e., the Roof 
Truss, need to be treated with intumescent paint? 

        A: The intumescent paint at the Gym roof structure is to be applied within 10 feet of Column Line 
A and includes the members on Column Line A.  The intent of the note is not to change paint 

systems on any single member.  The intumescent paint may exceed the 10’ minimum from the 
A line.  

 
62.  Q: Spec section 08513 says the glazed folding doors are required to be thermally broken, but the 

glazed folding doors elevation is on the interior of the building. Please confirm that thermally 
broken construction & insulated glass are not required for the glazed folding doors.  

       A:  Glazed Folding Doors are not required to be thermally broken. 
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63.  Q:  Sheets A-912 & A-913 include a glazing legend. Both clear exterior glass types have the 

same key or indicator according to the glazing legend, so it is impossible to decipher which 

locations get the sg-4 school guard security glass & which locations get the standard IGU’s. Is 
the intent for all first floor glazing to be the SG-4 school guard glass, with all other exterior 
glazing being the standard IGU’s? Please clarify.  

       A: SG-4 glazing to be provided at first floor entry locations only.  All other glazing to be standard 
IGU. 

 

64.  Q:  Spec section 084410 says that insulated spandrel panels within the curtain walls should be 1” 
thick aluminum faced insulated metal panels. The drawings & spec section 088000 say 
spandrel panels should be insulated glass with custom color ceramic frit. Please clarify which 
should be included. 

       A: Spandrel panels in the curtain walls are to be glazed as shown on the elevations.  
 

65.  Q: Please clarify if low iron glass is required for any glass scope items on the project. Spec 
section 088000 mentions low iron glass but the drawings, including the glazing legend on A-
912 & A-913, do not. Please clarify.  

       A: Low Iron Glass is not required.  
 
 
Part 8 New Issues 

 
1.  Phase 1 Civil Drawings C-400, C-401, C402, C-403 for reference only. 
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